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6(a) - to avoid prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand or the international relations of the
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9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people

9(2)(b)(ii) - to protect the commercial position of the person who supplied the information or who is
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9(2)(j) - to enable the Crown to negotiate without disadvantage or prejudice

9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper advantage

18(c)(i) - that the making available of the information requested would be contrary to the provisions of
a specified enactment
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From: Claire McLellan [TSY.

To: Maraina Hak; ~Parliament: Emma Grigg; ~IRD: Ben Smith; Jean Le Roux [TSY
Cc: Lonnie Liu; Claire Hubert [TSY]; Robert O"Hara [TSY

Subject: RE: Bill passage PR

Date: Thursday, 30 May 2024 4:11:07 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Emma

Following on from that, Maraina picked up on the same things we would. In the TAAG and in the
Budget PR it says average income households can get to up to $102, rather than $100. Also same
comment on the 93% of households. Noting all the other distributional figures in the Bill PR
relate to tax year 2027 and are correct for that year. 94% therefore seems the better figure to
use.

Rest looks okay from our perspective.

Cheers
Claire

Claire McLellan | Kaiarahi Kahui (Team Leader), Tax Strategy | Te Tai Ohanga — The Treasury
Mobile: +39] | claire.mclellan@treasury.govt.nz

Visit us online at https://treasury.govt.nz/ and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Maraina Hak <maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:58 PM

To: MParliament: Emma Grigg <emma.grigg@parliament.govt.nz>; A"IRD: Ben Smith
<Ben.Smith@Ird.govt.nz>; Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; Claire McLellan
[TSY] <Claire.McLellan@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Lonnie Liu <Lonnie.Liu@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Bill passage PR

Hi Emma

With the first sentence, we note that the TAAG example for average income household (with 2
children) says $102.

Also, with this sentence:
“Not every household will get that much, but overall, 93 per cent of households will benefit

from the bill which passed its third reading under urgency.”

I note that the PM in his budget speech just now referred to 94% of households. 93% is


mailto:Claire.McLellan@treasury.govt.nz
mailto:maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz
mailto:emma.grigg@parliament.govt.nz
mailto:Ben.Smith@Ird.govt.nz
mailto:Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz
mailto:Lonnie.Liu@parliament.govt.nz
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95d5c207ffac467bb02ab12fff2056bf-7bcc5e83-0d
mailto:Robert.O"Hara@treasury.govt.nz
mailto:claire.mclellan@treasury.govt.nz
https://treasury.govt.nz/
http://www.twitter.com/nztreasury
https://www.linkedin.com/company/576138/
https://www.instagram.com/nztreasury/

TE TAI OHANGA
THE TREASURY





based on TY 25/26. Whereas 94% is TY26/27. | note the draft of the MOR’s 2"% and 3™
reading speech, which we reviewed this morning, also refers to 94%.

| understand Treasury currently reviewing and will send through their comments too.

maraina

Nga mihi, Maraina

I sometimes work non-standard hours. If you receive an email from me, | do not expect you
to respond to me outside of your standard work hours.

From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Ben Smith <ben.smith@ird.govt.nz>; Maraina Hak <maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz>; Jean Le Roux
[TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; Claire McLellan [TSY]
<Claire.Mclellan@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Lonnie Liu <Lonnie.liu@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Bill passage PR

Can we get check please — concerned about the first sentence?
Thanks

Emma

From: Nick Venter <Nicolaas.Venter@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>; Hamish Dick
<Hamish.Dick@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Rachael Bowie <Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Bill passage PR

Hi Emma and Hamish

Revised tax bill attached for checking.

Regards
Nick

From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Gri arliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:18 AM
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To: Rachael Bowie <Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Nick Venter <Nicolaas.Venter@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Bill passage PR

Hi
This is the suggested 3rd reading PR — don’t think anyone has done anything with this yet.

Emma

From: Andrew Pillay <Andrew.Pillay@ird.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Lonnie Liu <Lonnie.Liu@parliament.govt.nz>; Emma Grigg
<Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Ben Smith <Ben.Smith@ird.govt.nz>; Kaitlyn Saunders <Kaitlyn.Saunders@ird.govt.nz>; Paul
Young <Paul.Young@ird.govt.nz>; Murray Shadbolt <Murray.Shadbolt@ird.govt.nz>

Subject: Bill passage PR

Budget sensitive
Morning all
Here is a draft PR which you could issue once the Bill has passed. A few things to note:
¢ It only covers PIT and FB because those are really the big items.
e This PR provides a call to action. That is, it lets relevant people know that
legislation has been passed, and that now it is up to them to take the necessary

steps

e The PR refers to the Bill being passed ‘last night”. That would have to be changed
if the timing alters.

| have drafted it in the name of the MoF, but that could of course be changed.

Andrew

This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If you have received this
email or any attachment in error, please delete the email / attachment, and notify the sender.
Please do not copy, disclose or use the email, any attachment, or any information contained in
them. Consider the environment before deciding to print: avoid printing if you can, or consider
printing double-sided. Visit us online at ird.govt.nz
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Please do not copy, disclose or use the email, any attachment, or any information contained in
them. Consider the environment before deciding to print: avoid printing if you can, or consider
printing double-sided. Visit us online at ird.govt.nz
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